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DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

National Park Service 

[NPS–PWR–KAHO–14800; PPPWKAHOS0, 
PPMPSPD1Z.YM0000] 

Notice of 2014 Meeting Schedule of the 
Na Hoa Pili O Kaloko-Honokohau 
Advisory Commission 

AGENCY: National Park Service, Interior. 
ACTION: Meeting notice. 

SUMMARY: This notice sets forth the 
dates of meetings of the Na Hoa Pili O 
Kaloko-Honokohau Advisory 
Commission occurring in 2014. 
DATES: The schedule for future public 
meetings of the Commission will be 
held on Fridays as follows: March 7, 
2014 at 9:30 a.m. (HAWAII STANDARD 
TIME). June 20, 2014 at 9:30 a.m. 
(HAWAII STANDARD TIME). 
September 5, 2014 at 9:30 a.m. (HAWAII 
STANDARD TIME). December 5, 2014 
at 9:30 a.m. (HAWAII STANDARD 
TIME). 

ADDRESSES: The March 7, 2014, and the 
September 5, 2014, meetings will be 
held at the Kaloko-Honokohau National 
Historical Park Halau at the southern 
end of the park, located north of 
Honokohau Harbor with access through 
the Honokohau pedestrian entrance. 
Parking is available at Honolohau 
Harbor. The June 20, 2014, and the 
December 5, 2014, meetings will be held 
at the Kaloko-Honokohau National 
Historical Park Kaloko Picnic Area. 
Kaloko-Honokohau National Historical 
Park is located in Kailua Kona, HI 
96740. 

Agenda: Commission meeting will 
consist of the following: 
1. Approval of Agenda 
2. Chairman’s Report 
3. Superintendent’s Report 
4. Subcommittee Report 
5. Commission Recommendations 
6. Public Comment 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Jeff 
Zimpfer, Environmental Protection 
Specialist, Kaloko-Honokohau National 
Historical Park, 73–4786 Kanalani 
Street, #14, Kailua Kona, Hawaii 96740, 
at (808) 329–6881, ext. 1500, or email: 
jeff_zimpfer@nps.gov. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Na 
Hoa Pili O Kaloko-Honokohau Advisory 
Commission scope and objectives are as 
follows: the Kaloko-Honokohau 
National Historical Park was established 
by Section 505(a) of the Public Law 95– 
625, November 10, 1978, as amended. 
Section 505(f) of that law, as amended, 
established the Na Hoa Pili O Kaloko- 
Honokohau (The Friends of Kaloko- 
Honokohau), an advisory commission 

for the park. The Commission was re- 
established by Title VII, Subtitle E, 
Section 7401 of Public Law 111–11, the 
Omnibus Public Land Management Act 
of 2009. The Commission’s new 
termination date is December 18, 2018. 

The meetings are open to the public. 
Interested persons may make oral 
presentations to the Commission or file 
written statements. Such requests 
should be made to the Superintendent 
at least seven days prior to the meeting. 
Before including your address, 
telephone number, email address other 
personal identifying information in your 
comment, you should be aware that 
your entire comment—including your 
personal identifying information—may 
be made publicly available. While you 
may ask us in your comment to 
withhold your identifying information 
from public view, we cannot guarantee 
we will be able to do so. 

Dated: January 23, 2014. 
Alma Ripps, 
Chief, Office of Policy. 
[FR Doc. 2014–01752 Filed 1–29–14; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4312–FF–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–908] 

Certain Soft-Edged Trampolines and 
Components Thereof Institution of 
Investigation Pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 
1337 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
December 24, 2013, under section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Springfree 
Trampoline, Inc. of Canada; Springfree 
Trampoline USA Inc. of Canada; and 
Spring Free Limited Partnership of 
Canada. Supplements to the complaint 
were filed on December 31, 2013 and 
January 14, 2014. The complaint alleges 
violations of section 337 based upon the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, and the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain soft-edged trampolines and 
components thereof by reason of 
infringement of certain claims of U.S. 
Patent No. 6,319,174 (‘‘the ‘174 patent’’). 
The complaint further alleges that an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337. 

The complainants request that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
limited exclusion order and cease and 
desist order. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
(202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
http://www.usitc.gov. The public record 
for this investigation may be viewed on 
the Commission’s electronic docket 
(EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The 
Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–1802. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2013). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
January 24, 2014, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain soft-edged 
trampolines and components thereof by 
reason of infringement of one or more of 
claims 1 and 13 of the ‘174 patent, and 
whether an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainants are: 
Springfree Trampoline, Inc., 151 

Whitehall Drive, Unit 2, Markham, 
Ontario L3R 9T1, Canada; 
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Springfree Trampoline USA Inc., 151 
Whitehall Drive, Unit 2, Markham, 
Ontario L3R 9T1, Canada; 

Spring Free Limited Partnership, 151 
Whitehall Drive, Unit 2, Markham, 
Ontario L3R 9T1, Canada. 

(b) The respondent is the following 
entity alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and is the party upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Vuly Trampolines Pty. Ltd., 95 Ingleston 
Road, Wakerly, Brisbane, Queensland 
4154, Australia. 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

The Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations will not participate as a 
party in this investigation. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of the respondent to file a 
timely response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 

Dated: January 24, 2014. 

Lisa R. Barton, 
Acting Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2014–01804 Filed 1–29–14; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms 
and Explosives 

[OMB Number 1140–0019] 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities: Proposed Collection; 
Comments Requested: Federal 
Firearms License (FFL) RENEWAL 
Application 

ACTION: 60-day notice. 

The Department of Justice (DOJ), 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms 
and Explosives (ATF), will submit the 
following information collection request 
to the Office of Management and Budget 
(OMB) for review and approval in 
accordance with the Paperwork 
Reduction Act of 1995. This notice 
requests comments from the public and 
affected agencies concerning the 
proposed information collection. 
Comments are encouraged and will be 
accepted for ‘‘sixty days’’ until March 
31, 2014. This process is conducted in 
accordance with 5 CFR 1320.10. 

If you have comments especially on 
the estimated public burden or 
associated response time, suggestions, 
or need a copy of the proposed 
information collection instrument with 
instructions or additional information, 
please contact Tracey Robertson, 
tracey.robertson@atf.gov Chief, Federal 
Firearms Licensing Center, 244 Needy 
Road, Martinsburg, WV 25405. 

Written comments and suggestions 
from the public and affected agencies 
concerning the proposed collection of 
information are encouraged. Your 
comments should address one or more 
of the following four points: 
—Evaluate whether the proposed 

collection of information is necessary 
for the proper performance of the 
functions of the agency, including 
whether the information will have 
practical utility; 

—Evaluate the accuracy of the agency’s 
estimate of the burden of the 
proposed collection of information, 
including the validity of the 
methodology and assumptions used; 

—Enhance the quality, utility, and 
clarity of the information to be 
collected; and 

—Minimize the burden of the collection 
of information on those who are to 
respond, including through the use of 
appropriate automated, electronic, 
mechanical, or other technological 
collection techniques or other forms 
of information technology, e.g., 
permitting electronic submission of 
responses. 
Summary of Information Collection: 

(1) Type of Information Collection: 
Revision of a currently approved 
collection. 

(2) Title of the Form/Collection: 
Federal Firearms License (FFL) 
RENEWAL Application. 

(3) Agency form number, if any, and 
the applicable component of the 
Department of Justice sponsoring the 
collection: Form Number: ATF F 8 
(5310.11) Part 11. Bureau of Alcohol, 
Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives. 

(4) Affected public who will be asked 
or required to respond, as well as a brief 
abstract: Primary: Business or other for- 
profit. Other: Individual or households. 

Need for Collection: 
The form is filed by the licensee 

desiring to renew a Federal firearms 
license. It is used to identify the 
applicant, locate the business/collection 
premises, identify the type of business/ 
collection activity, and determine the 
eligibility of the applicant. 

(5) An estimate of the total number of 
respondents and the amount of time 
estimated for an average respondent to 
respond: It is estimated that 30,000 
respondents will complete a 30 minute 
form. 

(6) An estimate of the total public 
burden (in hours) associated with the 
collection: There are an estimated 
15,000 annual total burden hours 
associated with this collection. 

If additional information is required 
contact: Jerri Murray, Department 
Clearance Officer, Policy and Planning 
Staff, Justice Management Division, 
Department of Justice, Two Constitution 
Square, 145 N Street NE., Room 3W– 
1407B, Washington, DC 20530. 

Dated: January 27, 2014. 
Jerri Murray, 
Department Clearance Officer for PRA, U.S. 
Department of Justice. 
[FR Doc. 2014–01844 Filed 1–29–14; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–FY–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms 
and Explosives 

[OMB Number 1140–0039] 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities: Proposed Collection; 
Comments Requested: Federal 
Firearms Licensee Firearms Inventory 
Theft/Loss Report 

ACTION: 60-day notice. 

The Department of Justice (DOJ), 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms 
and Explosives (ATF), will submit the 
following information collection request 
to the Office of Management and Budget 
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